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State of Flori~ • 0RtGtN 
~ublit 6trbict ~omm~sion AL 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Oct.ober 28, 1998 

TO: 
FROM: 

Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Records and Reponinh 

Noreen S. Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services ~. 
Walter D'Haeselecr, Director, Division of Communications fkr 

RE: Docla:t No. 980739-Tl • Initiation of show cause procc:cdings against Total National 
Tclccommunicatioos, Inc. d/b/a TOUII World Telecom ("1Wf") for violJtioo of Rules 
25-4.043, F.A.C. , Response to Commission Staff Inquiries; 25-4.0161. F.A.C. , 
Regulatory Assessmenl Fees; 25-24.480(2Xa)(b), F.A.C .. Records and Repons: Rules 
Incorporated; and 25-24.93S, P.A.C .. Discontinuance of Service. 

By Order No. PSC-98-1264-FOF-TI, issued September 23, 1998, TWT was ordered to 
show cause by Octobe.r 14, 1998, why It should oot be fUJCd or lulve its cenificatc canceled. 
On October 6, 1998, the certified copy of the order was returned by the U.S. Postal Service. 
marked "Forwarding Order Expired. • 

No response to Order No. PSC·98-1264-FOF·TI, hAs been received Therefore. TWT's 
certifiCate no. 3600 sbould be canceled, the fine of Sl,SOO should be deemed assessed. and this 
docket mny be closed. 

CB:slh 
cc: Catherine Bedell, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services 

Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Communications 
Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reponing 
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